David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 8:35 PM

To: email@johnbetts-fineminerals.com

Subject: Gold (fine wire crystals) from Olinghouse Mine

This email is your weekly reminder of new minerals added to my web site.
Per your request, this is your special email notice of new minerals added to my web
site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Quartz from railroad cut on eastern shore of Hudson River, New York

— Quartz pseudomorph after Calcite or Anhydrite from Castelinho Mine, Brazil
- Apatite—-(CaF) on Albite from Afghanistan

— Gmelinite pseudomorphs after Chabazite with Analcime from Pinnacle Island, Canada
- Smithsonite from Altenberg, Germany

— Apophyllite—-(KF) with Stilbite-Ca from Pashan Hill Quarry, India

— Quartz var. Amethyst from Cripple Creek Mining District, Colorado

- Hemimorphite wvar. Calamine from Oronogo Mutual Mine, Missouri

— Wulfenite on Barite with Vanadinite and Mimetite from Rowley Mine, Arizona
— Ilvaite from 1lst Sovietskiy Mine, Dalnegorsk, Russia

- Gold (crystallized leaf) from Round Mountain Mine, Nevada

- Quartz var. Smoky from Peter's Pocket, Bartlett, New Hampshire

- Apatite—-(CaF) with Muscovite from Minas do Panasqueira, Portugal

- Apatite—-(CaF) and Quartz from Minas do Panasqueira, Portugal

- Arsenopyrite*, Quartz, Sphalerite, Barite from Freiberg District, Germany
- Gold (fine wire crystals) from Olinghouse Mine, 6030 bench, 813 pit, Nevada
- Gold and Quartz from Porcupine, Timmins District, Canada

— Elbaite Tourmaline in Quartz from Santa Rosa Mine, Brazil

— Diamonds from Diavik Mine, Canada

- Gold (crystallized) from Eagle's Nest Mine, California

- Gold (octahedral crystals) from Mockingbird Mine, California

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www . johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification from John Betts - Fine
Minerals To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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